Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 20 September 2016 at 10.00
am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Adam Hurst and George Lindars-Hammond
Bob Pullin (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
20 SEPTEMBER 2016

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
- Static Street Trading Consents
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing - Individual Cases*
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

*(NOTE: The report at item 6 in the above agenda is not available to the
public and press because it contains exempt information described in
paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended))



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

J leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

¢ Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



¢ Any benéeficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

¢ Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD cITY COUNCIL

City Council

Licensing Sub Committee

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer

Date: 20" September, 2016

Subject: Streét Trading Applications

Author of Report: Steve Lonnia, Chief Licensing Officer
Summary:

Individual Applications

Category of Report: Open

Page 5



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - CASES LIST
HEARING DAY AND DATE:

20" September 2016

TIME: CASE: NAME: TYPE:
10.00 93/16 Wayne Walker - Street Trader App
11.00 04/16 Craig Wood Street Trader App

Page 6



Sheffield  sHEFFIELD cITY couNciL

City Council

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 20'" September 2016
Subject: Street Trading

Application for a Static Street Trading Consent

Author of Report: Clive Stephenson

Summary: To consider an application for a Static Street Trading Consent at
the Job Lot — Car Park, 939 Barnsley Road Sheffield S5 0QJ

Background Papers: As attached
Street Trading Policy

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 7



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 93/16
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING - STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT — THE JOB
LOT CARPARK, BARNSLEY ROAD SHEFFIELD

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a Static Street Trading consent to trade at
The Job Lot car park, 939 Barnsley Road Sheffield S5 0QJ.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act
to regulate Street Trading in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3  The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions} Act 1982:

(@)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall
be designated consent streets and,;

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1% April
2002; and

(c)  all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as
a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1 April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum pericd of twelve
months.

Page 8



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Wayne Walker and a copy of the application is attached at Appendix
‘Al

The application was submitted on 20" June 2018,

The application is to sell fresh meat from a mobile chilled unit on a Friday every week
from 08:00 to 16:00 hours.

The applicant has consulted with the Planning and Highways departments and
received comments back from each service as well as authorisation from the manager
at Job Lot to trade within the car park area at the premises.

The application was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire Police, South
Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Highways and Planning. Notices were erected by
Licensing Officers at the site advertising the application and notice was also given to

shops and anyone that might be affected by the applications within the immediate
vicinity.
No objections have been received by any of the above relevant authorities.
Objections have been received by interested parties listed below in 4.1 of this report.
REASONS FOR REFERRAL
The application has been referred to the Sub-Licensing Committee for their
consideration as the Licensing Authority has received objections to the application
from the following parties:-
o Local Residents
+ Interested Party (Application pending for Fabulous Flooring} (Similar
goods and Close Proximity)
Copies of the representations are attached at Appendix ‘B’
The objections refer to issues contained in section 2.8 of our street trading policy
when determining the application, and Members are referred to in particular section
2.8.2
Traders (a) & (b)

Members should consider all the information provided by the applicant both in their
written application and in person at the hearing.

The applicant has been invited to attend the Licensing Committee hearing. Copies of
the invites are attached at Appendix ‘C'.

Page 9



4.5

5.0

5.1

52

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘D’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Street Trading Policy states that fees will be set and reviewed annually on a full
cost recovery basis. The level of fee takes into account the location, duration of
consent, the trading hours and articles to be sold as well as the enforcement of terms
and conditions.

Fees for static consents are determined at the grant of the application therefore
there are no financial implications arising from this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available, any representations that
may be made and our policy.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the application for a Static Street Trading Consent at the Job Lot car park,
Barnsley Road.

To grant the application with amendments.
To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse the grant of the Static Street Trading Consent .

Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing
Block C Staniforth Road
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD

20" September 2016

Page 10



Ap pendIX A Application Form &

Relevant Documents

Page 11



Lz 1A

LA

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Application for a

frz lC1c>( 4{

STATIC Street Trading Consent

All guestions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and

Notes to Applicant

returned to the Applicant.

*1 / *WE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield City Coungil-festhe.grant of a static street trading
consent (*delete as appropriate).

| LICE:

SING

A. THE APPLICANT(S)
1 Applicant - . | 2" Appljcant
(MriMrsiMiss/oftieri: [/ | (yEgss/iss/other)
Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant | Q&V
(,dfc@ne v,
Q2 | Applicant{s) permanent
private address 7?? l"'?% /[wmj o
(,cqéé lowd
Shke 573 JHE
Q3 | Date of birth
2 ‘i/ o1/ 70
Q4 | Nationality and place of birth é:, J
Efl7 “
Q5 | National Insurance No.
Q6 | Do you have the legal right to | YES / ¥® YES /NO
work and live in the UK? Details: Details:
Q7 | Have you ever been refused | ¥B&/NO YES /NO
a street trading consent in Details: Details:
this or any other area?
Q8 | Telephone No
07976318 O
Q9 | Email address
Wline @W%ﬁﬂng#n(ow u[

Page 12




%
1—"{‘«-’
LS

A2

B. COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate body)
Q10 | Name
ww«hf r,uam?/
Q11 | Registered address ?h CrosC
Gher s B
Q12 | Registered number
Q13 | Teleph b CEleLi”
elephone number .
082 9556
Q14 | Email address 4
e &) Lo pmpto 0y
Q15 | Please provide details of all = ~
Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.
C. THE UNIT /VEHICLE
Q16 | Description of unit / vehicle to é
be used ﬁ@q Q,‘[ l oé
, moble glop
Q17 | Registration number '
(if applicable) /M / é
L P
Q18 | Date of first registration
(If applicable)
oo
Q19 | Last MOT and service
(if applicable) //g
2105
Q20 | Size of vehicle Height: 2.2 ., L/
Width: 2.2 mLI/
Length: 7»(,4,,L~
Q21 | Does the vehicle meet the
qualitative criteria?
Your vehicle will be inspected
prior to granting a consent. C/@S
D. TRADING DETAILS
Q22 | Details of site to be occupied | Sps (oL~ L)
G3G |
Lhn Y, o5
Q23 ; Location of pitch: n Yhe (rr ’ﬂ

(include site plan to scale)

P[&Ln ,‘M 7"{1(-5 /4/?%{(@[@4

Page 13




A
71

g

Q24 | Is this private land?
If h d VéS
Q25 private, who owns the lan . .
and have you obtained }/CZ-( (_@/f‘&/ i His Afﬂf%édh ‘
consent from them to use the
land to trade?
Q26 | ltems to be soid
EAQSA Méwﬁ.
Q27 | Specify days of trade .
[ HJM
Q28 | Specify times of trade ~
{use 24 hours clock
e.g. 10:00 to 16:00 hours) :
OS 20 — [6 ~OPH,
Q29 | Highways comments
attached?
“es
Q30 | Planning comments /
attached?
E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS
Q31 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes|[ ] No A
the United Kingdom or elsewhere?
Applicant 2
If the answer is Yes please give full details Yes[] No[]
below:

Details of previous convictions and/or cautions

Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence | Sentence

Applicant 1

Applicant 2

Page 14



F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application:

(tick)

Appropriate fee (if short term) or non refundable fee of £100

Your current passport

Your current drivers licence

One other proof of identity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bill,
bank statement etc)

Right to work documentation (if applicable)

Two colour (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
reverse as a true likeness.

If trading from private land, written confirmation from the landowner

Ordnance survey map of at least 1:1250 scale clearly identify the proposed trading
position. An additional map to scale showing its proximity to other similar retail outlets
within an 800 metre radius.

Photographs of the vehicle / unit showing front, side and rear.

Confirmation in writing that you have consulted with the Highways Department

Confirmation in writing that you have consulted with the Planning Department

Details of any food hygiene qualifications (unless trading in non food items)

If trading in food, confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of 3
or more.

Confirmation that your vehicle meets the quality criteria

SN MY SRR

Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

The following documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent:

(tick if enclosed with this application)

The remaining quarterly fee or full annual fee.

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit

Appropriate vehicle test

Public liability insurance {(minimum of £2,000,000)

Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council’'s food safety standards

Waste management contract

Declare that you have registered as a food business

\\\\\\\\ N

G. DECLARATION
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ... .for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in anly_l)gatgriiléespect, or which he does not believe to

be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”



-~
!/ We, D
. declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:

. declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

» declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

o undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether
demanded or not;

. understand that consents are not transferable;

) understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and

. understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /

or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:

Applicant 1 %/

Signature: ... G,

tvame Lec
Print name: .......... S @ RLET
o GLELIG ..o

Capacity:  .......... Aol A e e e

Applicant 2
SIgNatUuIe: oo

P I AT . vttt e e e e e
(0 (= T

CaPACITY. i

Please read these notes before completing the application form.

(a) |f there is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions;
or if you wish to make any further statement in support of your application, please do so on
a separate sheet of paper attached to this form.

(b) None of the information which you supply on (or with) this form will be treated as
confidential except where it relates to convictions.

(¢} The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

Please return the fully completed form and all attachments to:

Licensing Service,

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

The Service is open from 10am to 4pm, Monday to Friday. Telephone (0114) 2734264
Page 16



CITY WIDE STREET TRADING
QUALITY SPECIFICATION
(This specification does not include the city centre)

UNIT DESIGN

* Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality presentation
encourages purchase and benefits the retailers’ reputation.

» ltis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design both internally and
externally in their unit.

» The function of the unit is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to the
immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness in their operation. The unit must
contribute to the appearance of the area for good or bad, so design matters to everyone
who uses the street, as well as the operator.

» Stalls must enhance the visual appearance of the street rather than detract from it and be
constructed in a suitable style and of appropriate materials.

Examples of acceptable designs include:

o Modern, simple, functional stalls with umbrellas, canopies or striped awnings.
o Traditional or ‘period’ type handcarts, barrows or tricycles.

e The stall design should be fully accessible for all customers.

e The outside of the unit will be limited to the name of the stall, the type of product sold and
a simple price list. Ad hoc pictures and advertiser's slogans should be avoided, as should
untidy handwritten signs.

e Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council in
writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of what is an
acceptable advertisement.

» Sign writing and scroliwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City Council.

s The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council,

» The general design of the unit must meet the requirements of the Council for the iocation
and proposed hours or days of trading. A photograph of the actual unit or proposed
model must be submitted on application.

» Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.

e Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

e Canopies must be maintained and cleaned.

« No expenditure on units or equipment should be made until the Council has granted
consent and the unit design has been approved.

o The internal layout of the unit must be Igea:aﬁémi_? a high standard.



Mark Pearce

e _

From: Mark Pearce

Sent: 06 June 2016 13:54
To: Mark Pearce
Subject: FW: authority

From: Martyn@ijoblot [mailto:martyn@joblotitd.co.uk]
Sent: 02 June 2016 10:01

To: Mark Pearce

Subject: Re: authority

Good morning mark.

Please accept this email as confirmation that permission is granted for you to use the car park and facilities at our
shop at

939 Barnsley rd

Sheffield

55004

regards
Martyn

Sent from my iPhone

1
Page 18






ELst. 1993










USABY WIBDY LI0IN] SIN0Y

O

O
=

BN
Q0
—~
-
—
-

=

®

N
o
O
(04)

-
o
-
Q)
ﬁ
==
@
-
Q

n @

O u
o 3
;o.

°
& 2
e @

=
® oo

3 9

5 =

Q 5

ﬁ

s 8

=3

-

(@]

o

Ul asin

O} papieme S| 31e91}11490 Siy|

o

LNIWFATIHOV 40 ILVDIAIINTD




™V

Food
Standards

27/05/2016 Food Standards Agency - Search for food hygiene ratings

Agency

Homepage Policy and advice Food hygiene rating schemes  Search all data

Food hygiene ratings

Wayne Walker Quality Meats

Address:

Davenport Street

Burslem

Stoke-on-Trent

ST6 4RB

Business type: Retailers - supermarkets/hypermarkets
Date of inspection: 29 April 2015

Page 24

VERY GOCD

hitp:/irati ngs.food.gov.uk/business/en-GB/142270/\Wayne-Wal ker-Quality-Meats-Bursiem s



Certificate of Motor Insurance

Policy number 1731899

1. Description of vehicle(s)
Any motor vehicle the property of, or on hire or loan or lease to the policyholder.
2. Name of policyholder
Wayne Walker Holdings Ltd, Wayne Walker Ltd,Wayne & Rachel Walker
3. Effective date and time of the commencement of insurance for the purpose of the relevant law
31 January 2016 00:01
4, Date of expiry of insurance
30 January 2017
5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive
Any person who is driving on the order or with the permission of the palicyholder.

Providing that the person driving has a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from or
prohibited by law from holding or obtaining such a licence.
6. Limitations as to use

Use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the business of the policyholder.
Unless specified under section 6 of this certificate of insurance, this policy does not cover: use for hiring, the letting

on hire, the carriage of passengers and goods for hire or reward, racing, pacemaking, use in any contest, reliability or
speed trial or the use for any purpose in connection with the motor trade.

I hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate of insurance relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law _
applicable in Great Britain, Northern Ireland, Isle of Man and the Islands of Guernsey, Jersey and Aldemey.

For and on behalf of the Underwriter subscribing ERS, 52-54 Leadenhall Street, London, EC3A 2B3
Authorised Insurer ‘ ‘

%, |

Mark Bacon
Active Underwriter

Advice to third parties - Nothing contained in this certificate of insurance affects your rights as a third party to
make a claim. :

Note: For full details of the insurance cover reference should be made to the policy document, which can be obtained
from your broker or via our website at www.ers.com

4

ERSCERT1215 Certificate of [nﬂlﬁgge 12?5



To Whom It May Concern:
Ref:
Date:

towergate
insurance

WAYNO1
25 May 2016

Wayne Walker Holdings Ltd — Insurance Confirmation

We act as Insurance Intermediaries for th

poiicies on their behalf:-
Employers Liability Insurance
Insurer:

Policy no:

Expiry date:

Limit of Indemnity:

Public/Products Liability Insurance
insurer:

Policy no:

Expiry date:

Limit of Indemnity:

Use of Heat

Indemnity to Principal

DISCLAIMER

Details of the policyholder’s insurance cover as setoutis
circumstances should this information be used in whole

e above named company and can confirm we arrange the following

Fusion Insurance
€C1001011004
31 January 2017
£10,000,000

Fusion Insurance

CC1001011004

31 January 2017
Public Liability:
Products Liability:

£5,000,000
£5,000,000
n/a

Yes -

provided for information purposes only. Under no
or in part for any other purpose, including but not

limited to commercial gain. Whilst the information has been prepared in good faith, no representation or
warranty, express or implied, is or will be made and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted by

Towergate Underwriting Group Ltd,
officers, employee or agents in relation to the accuracy

We trust that the above is satisfactory for your purposes,

hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully

Graham McGowan

or any of its holding or subsidiary companies or by any of its respective
or completeness of the same:to any third party.

but should you have any gueries piease o not

Senior Commercial Account Handler

Towergate Insurance
West Court, Campbell Road, Stoke On Trent, Staffordshire, ST4 4FB
Tel: 01782 843700 Fax: 01782 843701 www.towergateinsurance.co.uk

Alowergate
partnership

B ] | I B J A Towergale Insuranca is a trading name of Towergala Undenwriting Group Umied

Reglstered In England Mo, 4043759 Reylstered Address Towergaia House, Eclipsa Park, Sitingbaume Rond, Matistons Kenl ME14 3EN
Autharised and reguleted by the Flnencial Conduct ity

Page



FUSION INSURANCE

deliberately different

CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY INSURANCE

Where required by regulation & of the Employers' Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1998, one or mare copies of this Certificate must be
displayed at each place of business at which the Policyholder empioys persons covered by the: Palicy

Policy No: CC1001011004
Name of Policyholder including where Wayne Walker Holdings Ltd, Wayne Walker Ltd,
applicable all Subsidiary Companies, except Wayne & Rachel Walker

any specifically excluded below:
Excluded Subsidiary Companies:
Date of commencement of insurance Policy: 01 February 2016

Date of expiry of insurance Policy: 31 January 2017

We hereby certify that subject to paragraph 2:-

1. the Policy to which this Certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law applicable to the
compulsory insurance of liability to employees in Great Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of
Jersey, the Island of Guemsey and the Isiand of Alderney, or to offshore installations within the Continental Shelf

around those countries; and
2. the minimum amount of cover provided by this Certificate is no less than £5,000,b00.

Signed on behalf of Allianz Insurance plc and (if applicable) other insurers, being underwriters as defined in the

policy (Authorised Insurers)
_——-—-—L‘
- M\x
8

Chief Executive - Underwriting

Ref: F002 (03/11)
6157/223/PWI03. 11/5769

Fusion Insurance is a trading name of Fusion insurance Services Limited

Fusion Insurance Services Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Autherity FCA No. 308400
Fusion Insurance is a coverholder and acts for certain leading insurers

Regislered Office: Towergate House, Ecilpse Park, Sittingboume Road, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 3EN

Company No. 4070987 England

Page 27



31st May 2016

Wayne Walker Quality meat Ltd
Trubshaw Cross

Longport

Burslem

Stoke on Trent

Staffordshire

ST6 4RB

To whom this may concern
This is a letter to confirm for audit purposes that John Pointon & Sons Ltd collect
and process all Category 3 ABP from Wayne Walker Quality Meats Ltd,

Kind regards,

Jonathon Elliott
Raw Materials Manager

Page 28



g

Driver & Vehicle
Standards
Agency

Road Traffic Act 1988, Section 49

N PB734J

Goods Vehicle Test Certificate

Motor Vehicle

VTG 5 Rev. 04/15

The vahicle of which the registrati

on mark or serial number

s M ‘16”‘4 Pl"\“/l'l.-

VIN / chassis no.

et bl [T .
VIFISlEGnleplololool1(2(2]&8

prescribed under that section.

has been examined under Section 49 of the Road Traffic Act 1988 and in
accordance with the regulations and directions issued under that section and it is
hereby certified that the vehicle was found to comply with the statutory requirements

This certificate is valid from the date of issue until the last day of the month of:

WARNING
Certificates showing

May
(SEvenTEe)

alterations should not
be issued or accepted

(a) Date of issue 2[‘- ‘_' mé,/__ /LCY{

~Odometer reading attime of -
examination (if applicable)

- (b)-Date Examination. .. -

of Certificate

Completed
- {if different from (a))

. 314y5,0/ -

NOTE

Flease read the notes on the
back of this certificate as
s00n as you receive it

Sgetre
Place ﬁ(ﬁf(“ J
Place Ref. No.

A1

'ECTION DOCUMENT

affic Act 1988 Section 45 or 4¢

Load
Required .

Dangerous
" Load

M/F Qliery

Tapﬁagrapﬁ"

s | PRS | Fail |




Section D

There are no conflicting businesses within a 800 meter

radius of this site.

WayneWalker Quality Meat Sales
Trubshaw Cross, Longport
Burslem, Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire ST6 4RB

Tel: 01782 818 556

Fax: 01782 817 755

E-mail: mail@waynewalker.co.uk
www.waynewalker.co.uk







JUU UL SUCLLICIU = \JOOURIC DEUrcn Page 1 of'1

GO’:}gle job lot sﬁéfﬁeld

Back to web resulls for job lot sheffield “a\h‘?‘“e
Job Lot s "fz.
939 Bamsley Rd 8y 93%/
+44 114 257 8998 Wehbsite Direclions '%f ' qf}e
Cpen until 5:00 PM ' <
‘ﬁf'-
’%7//,

-5 - N -
%y g %,
Ty 2 : %,

PP

'lj:elan'ﬁl odaw 1
: oo !

Ciany famg T

e -

Stoke-an-Trent, UK - From your search history - Use

‘5” : . - »"_.,A " tL
- A\ Forgmaw rd- o

precise location Learn more

Help Send feedback Privacy Terms

https://www.google.com/?gfe_rd=cr&J:Il@gév%gnHIYj07AbAp0GAB... 31/05/2016



Ap pend iX B Objections & Relevant

Documents

Page 33



- e \\\M\L

A Smm——
N Sheffield
s5

Date 7.07.16
To whom it may concern,

I'am writing to you regarding an€ application | have seen submitted on the Job lot Car Park,
Sheffield, S5 for a meat van to stand on Fridays.

For the local community | feel this will be detrimental to the area. A meat van previously stood there
‘Dougies Meats' and sold contaminated meat. | know that Dougie set up in several different names
and under friends and family to try and continue selli"ng his out of date contaminated meats. I am
not saying for definite that there is a connection between this meat van and Dougie however [
wouldn’t be surprised if there was. If there is no connection putting another meat van were a
previous one stood | think will have a negative impact on the area because of the bad reputation left
behind by Dougies meats. People will not want to use the meat vanand to be honest it looks
unsightly.

Another meat van is stood outside Fabulous Flooring, | have tried this meat and it is very nice and
good value for money. | feef extremely sorry for this new meat man he has suffered severely
because of the bad reputation left behind by Dougies Meats, he has just got going and built up his
cliental and now another meat van wants to come and stand just yards away and try to ruin this for
him. Putting another meat van on could ruin his business he has built up here and this | fee| is totally
unfair.

If the application is approved | will certainly not be using the new meat van for fear of contaminated
meats and also for the fact that the only reason they want to come on is to stand close to someone
else’s patch that they have worked hard to build up just to ruin their business.

Not only that the new meat van is from Stoke on Trent, | want to support our local businesses in
Sheffield like the meat van stood at the side of Fabulous Flooring,

Kind Rega

Miss D ATockburn

Page 34



B2



Calvert Meat Company

CENSNG|  (we— P

.f Sheffield S43 Wk

: 2 7 JUN 2016 —
Dear Sir / Madam E :‘EEH‘JECES

My name is Craig Wood and | owi Calvere™ €ats, a family run company retailing fresh meat
to the public from specialy adapted vans.

| recently applied for a license to trade outside Fabulous Floorings, on Barnsley Road
Sheffield, two days a week Tuesday and Friday.

After | had submitted my application | found out Wayne Walker the butchers had also
applied for a license after me to stand on Friday at the Job Lot car park approximately 100
yards from my vehicle. | feel | must protest wholeheartedly at the acceptance if his
application. He has already driven me off a council market at Stavely which we were helping
to build up. He stood at the Job Lot car park less than 200 yards away.

| realise that Stavely is not in your jurisdiction and you cannot deny an application on
ground of competition so | would ask you to consider these points.

Calvert Meats are a small family run local company based in Sheffield, Wayne Walker is
from Stoke on Trent.

Calvert Meats employs local people, whereas Wayne Walker brings his staff from
Staffordshire.

Calvert Meats buys all our stock from local suppliers i.e. Holden Meats, Gledstones and
Hadfields, all Sheffield based. Wayne Walker brings his stock from his warehouse based in
Burslam Stoke on Trent.

Calvert Meats prides ourselves in reinvesting in the local economy, Wayne Walker takes all
the money he makes back to Stoke.

There is a poster in your premises saying the licensing team will help local businesses to
grow and expand, also in your street trading policy document it states on page five section
1.2.7 Your aim is to work with local businesses t«lbsgt gu% aédéze part of the growth of the local economy.



Also in th same document under suitability of applicants page fifteen heading Number ofBl{'
street traders, Consents may not be issued where it is considered that sufficient traders already exist in
that locality.

We would offer that seeing as Wayne Walker will be approximately 100 yards away that he
also contravenes that requirement. We have stood outside Fabulous Floorings on a special
dispensation from yourselves on Sundays and have built up a strong and loyal following. We
also pay for five site fees each quarter around Sheffield.

At this point we stand a real risk of closing our business if Wayne Walker continues in a
pursuit of our new and established sites. We ask that licenseing take into account all of the
points we have raised in deciding whether to allow his application.

We also understand that Wayne Walker has applied to stand at Drakehouse Shopping
Centre, we feel that the larger size of his vehicles i.e. 7-10 ton lorries is more suited to that
kind of location and not the residential suburbs.

We thanks you for your time.

Craig Wood

Page 37



e Calvert Meat Company

Sheffield 543 SR

Dear Sir / Madam

My name is Craig Wood and | own Calvert Meats, a family run company retailing fresh meat
to the public from specialy adapted vans.

| recently applied for a license to trade outside Fabulous Floorings, on Barnsley Road
Sheffield, two days a week Tuesday and Friday.

After | had submitted my application | found out Wayne Walker the butchers had also
applied for a license after me to stand on Friday at the Job Lot car park approximately 100
yards from my vehicle. i feel | must protest wholeheartedly at the acceptance if his
application. He has already driven me off a council market at Stavely which we were helping
to build up. He stood at the Job Lot car park less than 200 yards away.

I'realise that Stavely is not in your jurisdiction and you cannot deny an application on
ground of competition so | would ask you to consider these points.

Calvert Meats are a small family run local company based in Sheffield, Wayne Walker is
from Stoke on Trent.

Calvert Meats employs local people, whereas Wayne Walker brings his staff from
Staffordshire.

Calvert Meats buys all our stock from local suppliers i.e. Holden Meats, Gledstones and
Hadfields, all Sheffield based. Wayne Walker brings his stock from his warehouse based in
Burslam Stoke on Trent.

Calvert Meats prides ourselves in reinvesting in the local economy, Wayne Walker takes all
the money he makes back to Stoke.

There is a poster in your premises saying the licensing team will help local businesses to
grow and expand, also in your street trading policy document it states on page five section
1.2.7 Your aim is to work with local businesses rpggéagge part of the growth of the local economy.



street traders, Consents may not be issued where it is considered that sufficient traders already exist in

Also in th same document under suitability of applicants page fifteen heading Number of &
that locality.

We would offer that seeing as Wayne Walker will be approximately 100 yards away that he
also contravenes that requirement. We have stood outside Fabulous Floorings on a special
dispensation from yourselves on Sundays and have built up a strong and Ioyal following. We
also pay for five site fees each quarter around Sheffield.

At this point we stand a real risk of closing our business if Wayne Walker continues in a
pursuit of our new and established sites. We ask that licenseing take into account ali of the
points we have raised in deciding whether to allow his application.

We also understand that Wayne Walker has applied to stand at Drakehouse Shopping
Centre, we feel that the larger size of his vehicles i.e. 7-10 ton lorries is more suited to that
kind of location and not the residential suburbs.

We thanks you for your time.

ﬂ»gaj WO’ 4 1/

Craig Wood

Page 39



0o} e_c.Jnm cgeiing £ WhYNe L\]LK@,&
Fet <iv. %C‘LF r\SLe e de)
| 13 JUL 2015

Date: 26.06.20
Stop Another Meat Van Standing at Job I}.ot_!

? L I’\(j ON

An application has been submitted to the council for another'm&st Van'te .~ ..
stand outside Job Lot. | strongly feel this will have a negative impact on the
area due to the meat van that stood there previously been found guilty of
selling contaminated meats. | think another meat van in the same spot will

have a detrimental effect on local businesses. Please sign if you agree:

Name Address ./ Bignature
enielle Coapum | Goiic b’ SSOAH |/
THONAS Moty By ToNUELL AVE
(.ro:cq Meehe N 112 Hdigh Shreet

4T ey’
S*\exeemﬁaww 2% Wnpeuid Beh |
Yha lfmd, L4 Deeflémcjé Auve
Michellt bt 1 nylers Creack
Wi Tewrse | gy Topcst Pue
, (ﬂvk/)O/ti/Ufu iﬂi ). uini v
ol Youe- ‘}Oé,zﬂ Q%ﬂﬁ AE
OneiE alegucl CAmLDOL
f fw_ﬂ/ff 1 L%L/df
PBWD.-._. A F'INIB\’)N
K Hines QLS'#J;JISS"OJR At
A AV 1 uwm Cdus
W FeosT W2 Howep cees
S Covouy S thaShers e _
Tl 2 |1 Lowgter AN
VR re (§ flHn
. WY A ™2 Rech 7o
() Cockhbtrm | 28, Credrc i),
M Al G o
T Hpil/ (4R Deeimils 41/
D) ’)JQrm -\C(e Aagre (el
C:wm/bﬂ)r\, C SN\eyq an e
e T hiilSide AsTee ‘
7 o e a0 hest e /Z
| Pushecr) L e e %ﬂﬂo

¥ s 6t

I e

Page 40




ST Yo FBAK apgg » .
ISR i bt S AN LA
o - e 2y HedideABlo W L S/l
(JM 20 SN Fn 2z
€. M AN - R4 volumdnig Q_f[@s /@;ﬂl’%\/\
lery XS tHonntSnenlabse |/ 7 :
- [T W\ ool "o [0 B
%%W 74t eSS , ~
(aZa™ O Davet Rz L
H -l £ Codlyy (res R e -
H - A U [ D8 den 0| L5
C_ B\l 23 lyMen RN &
T Hoareeon |1 choiucer d T Hewmgom
P Tt iy D Lo THR A 1) =
D. War&( K0 %anbéurm /29 yﬁqu’@(
a b X A Ve A P
L Lve (Masters £ L g
W THAH - L High ST Nyt
Lo B2, M\\r\m ( (se.o D
Cerige_e< N Sr= N
L Gy B b 2 | /P2y
(3’ éMa\a\x A nﬂ\-&kcicp\ = 6(‘%@0.9
& Q\C,"\Q"'k""»i\ 1521 ')es.a"k'rlﬂ Aen o R cjﬂnrtﬁf:*.);\cr_
M, QoS - | MO
‘\cﬂ—?’) 8 Cauder nag, n datos
f:n (\37 i 253 Wmfhﬁeﬁié?ﬁ@?m
A Lapherd~ 2 Mondes ™ e | A Lothia—
(e 153 Primtisr Lo 23567~
% W\ Voo —oalregle Foh_ N S
Cany 10 Btz Avere il
il Thompema AR KD
Lka 6Mﬂzy l b2 Sandshne Rfll
) e gy o)
s~ Ll | 47 T2weilendd ] ] s
A e Sloam /-}//a/%w Cireve. A<

Page 41



Eee, Jotlpnel | 6/ (FREDIR 4
T Dered bW S Boors RD
P Kenokuad ?2 \wndd Ao,
8 Pl oﬁw Jono.
D ﬁcwar/! 75 H—O?Mlm M
L o 106 TooFwd, E4)
(_//ﬂm. 4, TZ Tamud <7
/Zc:rm\é - T Wt/”ﬂ(//ﬁ__éig
waé)) Maf By S|
éLJjS‘Ct Dujen Seocresie Av.

M Fletche, | Foroy L.
S | ol SevHly Grod
&ffﬂw %/ch\ 6 //f/ﬁme(‘f\ Qf/a/
T Wuhsord-om. Sunsens Vaflu,
SCa ' AN, (3‘7 7\:?71”9
\/1cTon 3@@‘/‘@[ 2273 ,
= ﬁw/ Moy peon

L. ,(BE’ _‘3 40 /‘VCH{{Hﬁ Q‘f‘hee'ﬂ
Ishlt\fleedr | 54 Master
C i/(rqufycq:‘)/rw&( SO‘LTH’)(\?Q Cpars
Iz A 33 Mperms fd
(Mgt Ve o 293 Toavell Desr )
S Peum Bade. aare(amc S Dom

Page 42




Append iX C Invites to hearing

Page 43



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL Cl
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

Street Trading - Static Street Trading Application — Job lot Car park, Barnsley Road,
Sheffield, S5 0JL

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To:  Wayne Walker

S
Stoke

sT: SR
Email. s

LEGISLATION: Local Government {(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Job Lot car park, Barnsley Road, Sheffield,
S50JL

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 20" September 2016 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, $1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264,

Slew Lo

........................................ Date: 2" September 2016
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT,

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 44



cZ

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

Street Trading — Static Street Trading Application — Job Lot car park, 939 Barnsley Road,
Sheffield, S5 0QJ

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To:  Craig Wood

Chesterfield
s434r

Email; G
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Job Lot car park, 939 Barnsley Road
Sheffield S5 0QJ

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 20" September 2016 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
f would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264,

N T

......................................... Date: 2™ September 2016
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 45



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 3
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

Street Trading — Static Street Trading Application — Job Lot car park, 839 Barnsley Road,
Sheffield, S5 0QJ

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To: Miss D A Cockburn

A
Sheffield

S5l
Email;
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Job Lot car park, 939 Barnsley Road
Sheffield S5 0QJ

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 20" September 2016 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264,

Slew Lo

......................................... Date: 2™ September 2016
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 46



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL ;

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982

Street Trading - Static Street Trading Application — Job Lot car park, 939 Barnsley Road,
Sheffield, S5 0QJ

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING
To: Mrs Katie Birks

Sheffield
S5

Email;
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — Job Lot car park, 939 Barnsley Road
Sheffield S5 0QJ

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Commifttee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 20™ September 2016 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

N

......................................... Date: 2™ September 2016
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 47



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE D (

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)
(f)

(9)
(h)

(i)
()

(k)
(

NB: 1)

2)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-

{i detail the application;

(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consuitees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed.

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached, ali parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 48



Sheffield  sHErFFIELD CITY councIL

City Council

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 20" September 2016
Subject: Street Trading

Application for a Static Street Trading Consent

Author of Report: Clive Stephenson

Summary: To consider an application for a Static Street Trading Consent at
the Fabulous Flooring — Car Park, 1 Deerlands Avenue Sheffield
S5 7WN

Background Papers: As attached

Street Trading Policy

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 49



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 94/16
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING — STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT - Fabulous
Flooring Car Park - 1 Deerlands Avenue Sheffield S5 7WN
riooring G ———= yoIle ohettield S5 7TWN

1.0

1.1

2.0

21

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a Static Street Trading consent to trade at
Fabulous Flooring Car Park, Deerlands Avenue S5 7WN

INTRODUCTION

The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act
to regulate Street Trading in the City.

A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
{Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(@)  ali streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall
be designated consent streets and:

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 15t April
2002; and

(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as
a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1t April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Straet Trading Consent, The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street ang danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for 3 maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 50



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Craig Wood (Calvert's Meats) and a copy of the application is
attached at Appendix ‘A’.

The application was submitted on 9" June 20186.

The application is to sell fresh meat from a mobile chilled unit on a Tuesday and
Friday only every week from 08:00 to 16:00 hours.

The applicant has consuited with the Planning and Highways departments and
received comments back from each service as well as authorisation from the Job Lot
Deerland’s Avenue to trade within the car park area at the premises. Attached at
Appendix B.

The application was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire Police, South
Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Highways and Planning. Notices were erected by
Licensing Officers at the site advertising the application and notice was also given to
shops and anyone that might be affected by the applications within the immediate
vicinity,

No objections have been received from any of the above relevant authorities.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The application has been referred to the Sub-Licensing Committee for their
consideration as the Licensing Authority has two application of a similar nature within
close proximity of each other selling similar products

Section 2.8 of our street trading policy should be considered when determining the
application, and Members are referred to in particular section 2.8.2:

Traders (a)

Mr Wood is and existing trader with Sheffield City Council and currently two statics
street trading consents. Premier Convenience Store, Northern Avenue and the Car
Park of the Old Blue Ball, Bradfield Road, Sheffield.

After information was received that Mr Wood was trading on this site without consent
he was spoken to by Officers and subsequently made the required application and
was granted a 1 month short term Street Trading Consent for this site (Fabulous
Flooring) to trade on Sundays only between 5" June 2016 and 5 July 2016.

Page 51



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

5.0

5.1

52

6.0

6.1

7

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

On 22" August 2016 was contacted by Officers regarding a letter received on 11"
August 2016 from Mr Wood stating that he no longer required the consent for
Tuesday. Mr Wood was informed that he hadn’t got any such consent. A copy of the
officer’s note is attached at appendix C

Members should consider all the information provided by the applicant both in their
written application and in person at the hearing.

The applicant has been invited to attend the Licensing Committee hearing. Copies of
the invites are attached at Appendix ‘D’.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘E’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Street Trading Policy states that fees will be set and reviewed annually on a full
cost recovery basis. The level of fee takes into account the location, duration of
consent, the trading hours and articles to be sold as well as the enforcement of terms
and conditions,

Fees for static consents are determined at the grant of the application therefore
there are no financial implications arising from this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available, any representations that
may be made and our policy.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the application for a Static Street Trading Consent at the Fabulous Carpets. 1
Deerlands Avenue.

To grant the application with amendments.
To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse the grant of the Static Street Trading Consent .

Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

20" September 2016

Page 52



Ap p e n d iX A Application form

Page 53



Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 A

Application for a
STATIC Street Trading Consent

Notes to Applicant

All questions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and
refurned to the Applicant.

*I 1 *"WE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield Cit

consent (*delete as appropriate).

y Council for the grant of a static street trading

A. THE APPLICANT(S)
1% Applicant 2™ Applicant
(Mr/Mrsfivtiss7oier) (Mr/Mrs/Miss/other)
Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant Cr_wj Richad Mozl
Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent /6 Cla ﬁ-,L Wa
private address J : -7 e
Barlboreush Chedilild
3¢3 Lww
Q3 | Date of birth
Q4 | Nationality and place of birth A g ii; L 5[«0 y j:.JJ
Q5 | National Insurance No.
Q6 | Do you have the legal right to | YES / YES /NO
work and live in the UK? Details: Details:
Q7 | Have you ever been refused /NO YES /NO
a street trading consent in Details: Details:
this or any other area?
Q8 | Telephone No OlLYe 8iY
Q9 | Email address

Maiie ) LaChumbie “bigmb

Page 54




B. COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate body)

Q10 | Name CchA‘ M@a{"g

Q11 | Registered address o Cloy P& wady 3 M{bwmvjn
Chanliteell 549

Q12 | Registered number

Q13 | Telephone number Ol LY s

Q14 | Email address Marie §) LCLCLI(MMIT'% bz

Q15 | Please provide details of all

Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.

THE UNIT / VEHICLE

Q16 | Description of unit / vehicle to L. ( { nlo~ Rox VAWM
be used CMS Whaa [)a e gfmn
MLercenes
Q17 | Registration number ]
(if applicable) Klpg RC2Z
Q18 | Date of first registration :
(If applicable) 171 - 77 - 2ovg
Q19 | Last MOT and service Lu.){' MoT [Lfl sept 26is
(if applicable) a7
EXRiry PATE I3 Sept Qoih
Q20 | Size of vehicle Height:
Width:
Length:
Q21 | Does the vehicle meet the )
qualitative criteria? \/‘Q S
Your vehicle will be inspected
prior to granting a consent.
D. TRADING DETAILS
Q22 | Details of site to be occupied h om;( S’fw ‘%;’j o + 'J’o 9 ] a"’f&ﬁ
Y= boiloo.
Q23 | Location of pitch: Goo 5 ﬂL‘e P{ o

(include site plan to scale)

Page 55

AL




Q24 | s this private land? :
- Vs s
Q25 | If private, who owns the land .
and have you obtained Surpeng\_ C)Ofr\_m(—j
consent from them to use the
land to trade? }/Q S
Q26 | Items to be sold
Eresh  vout
Q27 | Specify days of trade o :
TUESDAY + FEr(na
Q28 | Specify times of trade _
(use 24 hours clock 860 v e '
e.g. 10:00 to 16:00 hours) 8 16:co balh dpys
Q29 | Highways comments
attached?
Q30 | Planning comments
attached?
E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS
Q31 |Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes[] Nolx
the United Kingdom or elsewhere?
Applicant 2
If the answer is Yes please give full details Yes|[ ] Nol[ |

below:

Details of previous convictions and/or cautions

Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence Sentence

Applicant 1

Applicant 2

Page 56



F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application:

(tick)

Appropriate fee (if short term) or non refundable fee of £100

Your current passport

Your current drivers licence

R e

One cther proof of id@ntity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bill,
bank statement etc)

Right to work documentation (if applicable)

Two colour (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
reverse as a true likeness.

If trading from private land, written confirmation from the landowner

Ordnance survey map of at least 1:1250 scale clearly identify the proposed trading
position. An additional map to scale showing its proximity to other similar retail outlets
within an 800 metre radius.

Photographs of the vehicle / unit showing front, side and rear.

Confirmation in writing that you have consulted with the Highways Department

Confirmation in writing that you have consulted with the Planning Department

Details of any food hygiene qualifications (unless trading in non food items)

If trading in food, confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of 3
or more.

Confirmation that your vehicle meets the quality criteria

Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

The following documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent:

(tick if enclosed with this application)

The remaining quarterly fee or full annual fee.

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit

Appropriate vehicle test

Public liability insurance (minimum of £2,000,000)

Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council’s food safety standards

Waste management contract

Declare that you have registered as a food business

G. DECLARATION
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ... .for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in anylr@ag@a5dspect, or which he does not believe to

be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”




l/-We,‘ ) ﬁs

. declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:

. declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

o declare | understand and will compiy with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

. undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether
demanded or not;

. understand that consents are not transferable;

» understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and

. understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /

or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:

Applicant 1

Signature:  ......... C Ve M/MJ ............................................................
Print name: C COGr . WO D)

Date: 7“3_“)

Capacity: Qline v

Applicant 2
SN, L

PNt MAME.
Date:

Capacily: .

Please read these notes before completing the application form.

(a) Ifthere is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions:
or if you wish to make any further statement in support of your application, please do so on
a separate sheet of paper attached to this form.

(b) None of the information which you supply on (or with) this form will be treated as
confidential except where it relates to convictions.

(c) The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

Please return the fully completed form and all attachments to:

Licensing Service, -
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

$9 3HD

The Service is open from 10am to 4pm, Mo&:laa‘été) E'gay. Telephone (0114) 2734264



CITY WIDE STREET TRADING ' AG
QUALITY SPECIFICATION
(This specification does not include the city centre)

UNIT DESIGN

» Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality presentation
encourages purchase and benefits the retailers’ reputation.

« Itis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design both internally and
externally in their unit.

e The function of the unit is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to the
immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness in their operation. The unit must
contribute to the appearance of the area for good or bad, so design matters to everyone
who uses the street, as well as the operator.

 Stalls must enhance the visual appearance of the street rather than detract from it and be
constructed in a suitable style and of appropriate materials.

Examples of acceptable designs include:

o Modern, simple, functional stalls with umbrellas, canopies or striped awnings.
o Traditional or ‘period’ type handcarts, barrows or tricycles.

e The stall design should be fully accessible for all customers.

» The outside of the unit will be limited to the name of the stall, the type of product sold and
a simple price list. Ad hoc pictures and advertiser’s slogans should be avoided, as should
untidy handwritten signs.

» Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permissicn of the Council in
writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of what is an
acceptable advertisement.

» Sign writing and scroliwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City Council.

» The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council.

+ The general design of the unit must meet the requirements of the Council for the location
and proposed hours or days of trading. A photograph of the actual unit or proposed
model must be submitted on application.

» Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.

* Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

s Canopies must be maintained and cleaned.

» No expenditure on units or equipment should be made until the Council has granted
consent and the unit design has been approved.

» The internal layout of the unit must be qmarg@cgga high standard.



Domestic & Commercjal Flooring
I Thomas Madey give permission for Calvert Meats to stand

outside our property know as: Fabulous Flooring, 1
Deerlands Avenue, Sheffield, S5 7WN

We have agreed 2 months rent free to help them get there
business established thereafter we will be charging Calvert
Meats £100 each day they stand.

I'am happy for Calverts Meats to stand
ON.nn SE R i R0

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

providing they have permission from the council.

Dated: 8.06.2016

Signed: / mﬂ,@

Printed: /rMADé},

1A Deerlands Avenue, Sheffield, S5 7ZWN

Email: mrfab@hotmail.co.uk Tel: 0114 2335676 Mobile: 07496725477

VAT Registration Number: 225641716

Page 60



k&

Page 61






Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Sglgg}%
STREET TRADING R o
Notice is hereby given that: Alo

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a
static street trading consent:

By: Craig Richard Wood
To trade: Fresh Meat
On: Tuesday & Friday

08:00 to 04:00 -
Unit details:  Long Wheel Based Sprinter Box Van

The location:  Hard Standing Next to Faboulos Carpets

——— —_——
7 ?

N:
a A
H =)

“099
e{ﬁ*og* ) 3
B p

1500
ped

rRANDS AL &
o

F'VUE'

W/ N

2
B
% W
g 2
S/ X
%

=]

Legand

kit T T —

L —_—

Interested parties may make representations about this
application, in writing, to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council,
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9
3HD by 7 July 2016

For full details and to view a copy of the application please contact
the Licensing Service on 0114 25%59266163



I e _
0001 ABAINS BBUBLDI] Z10Z S4Bu esEqpIBp pue 1BUAdoD ume ne A

aleg




Ap pe n d iX B Planning Permissions

Page 65



From: Turner Paul (DEL-H/Way Regs)

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 8:11 AM ‘B ,
To: 'marie@lachambre.biz'

Ce: highways@sheffield.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Street trading license

Dear Mr Wood,

Please accept this e-mail as confirmation that from a Highways view the Highway Authority has no objection to your
proposal to trade from within the private land next to Superior Carpets at Lane Top.

I'trust that this will enable you to progress your application with the General Licensing Service.
Regards

Paul Turner

Highway Licences Town Hall

Pinstone Street -

Sheffield S1 2HH Tel 0114 2736137 Fax 0114 2736210

From: marie@lachambre.biz [mailto:marie@lachambre. biz]
Sent: 07 June 2016 13:25

To: highways@sheftield.gov.uk

Subject: Street trading license

Dear Sir / Madam

We have put in an application to the licensing department for a static street trading license to sell fresh meat from a
van.

It will be on private land next to Superior carpets Lane Top Sheffield.
The closest highway is Barnsley Road, which is approximately 20 meters away.

Licensing department have told us as part of the application we have to inform yourselves and they must have proof
that we have informed you.

We would be very much obliged if you could forward your comments back to us at the earljest opportunity, as we
cannot continue the application until then.

Many thanks for your help,
Craig Wood (Calvert Meats)

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the individual(s) to whom jt is
addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this Emai! has been
misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take
reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Emajl may nevertheless contain viruses which our
anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any
documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any
attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail



BL

us Flooring

Domestic & Commercial Flooring

Fabulo

'.

| Thomas Madey give permission for Calvert Meats to stand
outside our property know as: Fabulous Flooring, 1
Deerlands Avenue, Sheffield, S5 7WN

We have agreed 2 months rent free to help them get there
business established thereafter we will be charging Calvert
Meats £100 each day they stand.

I am happy for Calverts Meats to stand any day of the week
providing they have permission from the council.

Dated: 8.06.2016

Signed: M

Printed: 1 MADEL ¥

1A Deerlands Avenue, Sheffield, $5 7WN

Email: mrfab@hotmail.co.uk Tel: 0114 2335676 Mobile: 07496725477

VAT Registration Number: 225641716

Page 67



Ap pe n d iX C Correspondence &

notes

Page 68



A \Q%\”LQ\U .

A4 Colvere Meaes
(\\’hm\ k\\ﬁm\x

=
(76 €1209% 1o Q)

\02\9@:00 \f‘\ ﬂ

o

B  Claesverfialg

SN LA™

F __;Qrm_vy\ 2@/(}3/261& Aae D&)Jm%erﬁ__“ |
<\and ause Mewl yan . o

%an%\tg Qb n\\rt_\n Qe —*EEbQ\LO\rOb_




L

File Note
22" August 2016 at 16:50 Approximately

T/C to Craig Wood following receipt of a letter on the 11" August 2016 un which he stated that he
no longer required Tuesday on his consent at Barnsley Road.

I contacted Mr Wood with regard to his letter as | was unsure as to the intention of the letter, | had
spoken with Emma Rhodes regarding this matter who mentioned that she didn’t think that the
consent had been issued.

I spoke to Mr Wood regarding his letter and | asked him if he was currently trading Mr Wood stated
that he was and had been doing so since his previous month’s consent expired which | believed to he
the beginning of July 2016.

l'explained to Mr Wood that | didn’t think that the consent has been issued and as such he didn't
have the appropriate authority to trade on the site at Barnsley Road on the days in question. | said
that | would check the papers and having done so confirmed to Mr Wood that this was the case.

Mr Wood then explained that he has spoken to my colleague Mick Crawshaw who has told him that
he was able to trade and the consent was granted after the expiry of his previous short term
consent,

I then said that | would check with Mick and after a brief conversation passed the telephone call over
to him for him to confirm what he has previously said.

During the brief conversation with Mick he did confirm to me that he had told Mr Wood's wife that
the consent had not been granted and that the matter would need to go to Licensing Committee for
them to make a decision.

Anne Anderson

22/8/2016

Page 70



Ap pe n d iX D Invitations to hearing

Page 71



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 D ‘

Street Trading - Static Street Trading Application - Fabulous Floorings Deerlands
Avenue, Sheffield.

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To: Craig Wood

Chesterfield
s43 B

Email: Sy
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent — fabulous Carpets car park, 1 Deerlands
Avenue Sheffield

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 20" September 2016 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 11:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264,

e Lo

......................................... Date: 2™ September 2016
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 72



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE E l

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)
(b)

(c)

(e)
(f)

(@)
(h)

(i)
@

(k)
()

NB: 1)

2)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the repart can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or hisfher nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i) detail the application;

ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed.

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda Item 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading - Static Street Trading Consents
	St Trading Full report PDF A
	St Trading Full report PDF B

	6 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing - Individual Cases*

